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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 9:19 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 1 - Eisenhower Fellows, LU Sway 

Challenge, Lincoln Lacrosse Club Clinic, WRC Workshop, Message from the Provost, 
Frederick Douglass Global Fellowship, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  
       
      News: Eisenhower Fellows 

Three students from the engineering science, biology, and 
mathematical sciences programs were recently awarded the 
prestigious Dwight David Eisenhower Transportation 
Fellowship Program. 
Read more 

  

 
 

 

Today: LU Sway Challenge  
ARE YOU READY FOR THE LU Sway? Let’s bring more Lincoln spirit and 
unity by doing this dance! Watch the video on Instagram, learn the 
dance and add your own favor to it, mention @luparoyalcourt 
@tltblogshow, use the hashtag #LUSwayChallenge and we will shout 
you out if you have the best LU Sway! We will pick an individual winner 
and active organization that has the BEST LU Sway. All submissions are 
due today. Show us what you got! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
 

Tomorrow: Lincoln Lacrosse Club Clinic 
Interested in joining the LU Lacrosse Club? Interested in just learning 
about lacrosse? Come out to this clinic on campus to get some hands-on 
learning from US Lacrosse tomorrow from 12 – 2 pm.  
Contact: Brandon Olaya 
Read More 

https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-students-awarded-transportation-fellowship-and-win-best-research-poster
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/lusway.jpeg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln University.jpg
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Monday: WRC Workshop 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop on Editing and 
Proofreading Skills Part I on February 4 at 4 pm in the Library Room 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

Message from the Provost 
The inclement weather information on the website, which stated that 
for a 2-hour delay on Tuesdays/Thursdays classes would start at 1 pm 
was inaccurate. The information has been removed and will be replaced 
with updated information. For faculty members that had morning 
classes, please don't penalize students for missing your 1/31/2019 class. 
Contact: Patricia Ramsey 
 

Frederick Douglass Global Fellowship 
CIEE  and  the Penn Center for Minority Serving Institutions are offering 
The Frederick Douglass Global Fellowship , in an effort to make study 
abroad accessible to students from Minority Serving Institutions. Please 
visit The Office Of International Programs and Service for more details. 
You can also visit ciee.org/FDGF.  Application deadline is February 14. 
Contact: Terri Joseph 
 

Wellness Center February Fitness Calendar 
Please see the attached schedule for more details. 
Contact: Taylor Dampeer 
Read More 
 

LU Men of the Year 
The Office of Male Achievement is searching for the 2019-2020 LU Men 
of the Year. One male per class year will be selected.  Please submit 
nominations by March 6. 
Contact: Jonathan Harris 
Read more 
 

Scholarship Program for Visual Art Students  
Please see the attached regarding a new scholarship program for visual 
art students.   
Read More 
 

AFSCME Union Scholars Program 
The New York AALU Chapter has forwarded an opportunity regarding 
The American Federation of State, County & Municipal Employees; 
(AFSCME) Union Scholars Program. The application is due February 28. 
Please see the below link for more information. 
Contact: Khaliyah Pugh 
Read More 
 

Using Moodle in Your Courses 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Editing and Proofreading Workshop Part I.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/F2019Calendar.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2019-2020 Lincoln Man of the Year Nomination_0.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/New Scholarship Program for Visual Art Students.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__m.afscme.org_organize_union-2Dscholars&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=X49qYzH80iMF3u0Sp2gVeVfi5bN9ZW9mN3N59QTlZto&s=DwGzqQ6g34Y7ra6whHJLhVldjLHE1se-WieIoEGP_Ss&e=
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Please see the attached Welcome to Moodle letter and Moodle Guide 
for Students. 
Contact: Nancy Evans 
Welcome Letter / Student Guide  

 
Upward Bound – Tutor Counselor Positions 
Would you like to help high school students get ready for college?  
If so, the Lincoln University Upward Bound Program is hiring Tutor 
Counselors for Summer 2019.  See flyer for details and stop by our 
offices in Wright Hall, 3rd Floor for more info. 
Contact: Mia Smith 
Read More 
 

Scholars Day Symposium 
The Center for Undergraduate Research invites all to attend the 2019 
Scholars Day Symposium starting at 9 am on Friday, April 12. This is a 
university-wide showcase of research excellence. The theme of the 
symposium is “Creating 21st Century Scholars for a Global Society.” 
Contact: Vanessa McRae 
Read more 
 

Choir Performances 
The Concert Choir has announced its 2019 Spring performance 
schedule. 
Contact: Camilla Horne 
Read more 
 

Peer Mentors 
Peer Mentors are available to work with ALL students in Wright Hall 
rooms 206/207 on Monday thru Friday from 2 – 9 pm. These sessions 
are considered Learning Communities for quiet study, assistance with 
assignments, assistance in obtaining online resources. 
Contact: Leonie Walters 
 

Free Tutoring 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center for free tutoring.  We offer 
tutoring for all writers, all assignments, all majors, and at all  stages of 
the writing process! See attached flyer for details! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip  
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More / Registration form 
 
Cold Weather Update  

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/StudentWelcomeLetterSpring2019.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/StudentGuideSpring-Moodle-2018-19.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutor Counselor Flyer 2019_0.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/save-date-2019-scholars-day-symposium
https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-concert-choir-announces-2019-upcoming-performance-dates
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WRC Flyer new spring 2019.pdf
https://lulions.com/documents/2018/12/7/2019_ALUMNI_LINCOLN_UNIVERSITY_CIAA_RESERVATION_FORMS.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official CIAA Student Flyer for Lincoln.png
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We will be experiencing some cold weather this upcoming week. In 
efforts to make sure we keep buildings warm, please close windows, 
remove all furniture away from vents, and do not prop any doors. If  
you are experiencing any heating issues please make sure you contact 
your CA as soon as possible.   
Contact: Tamia Davis 
 

Athletics News 
Spencer's Career-High Leads Four Players in Double figures as Lions 
Defeat Hawks 
Contact: Bob Heller 
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https://lulions.com/news/2019/1/30/womens-basketball-spencers-career-high-leads-four-players-in-double-figures-as-lions-defeat-hawks.aspx

